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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  490-4078
April 20, 2005

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO (2)

	
	RFP NUMBER:  490-4078

 REF bid 490-4078
	

	TOXICOLOGY & CLINICAL LABORATORY TESTING

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT TOXICOLOGY & CLINICAL LABORATORY TESTING

	April 20, 2005

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 56302003/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 5635009611
	JOL
	G:\RFP\490-4078 ADD #2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on APRIL 27, 2005

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT APRIL 27, 2005.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  PATRICIA FLAHERTY

 ref buyer PATRICIA FLAHERTY, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached  ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 490-4078 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The attached pages are answers/comments regarding questions that have been submitted for clarification.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 490-4078

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


ADDENDUM INFORMATION FOR 
THE TOXICOLOGY AND CLINICAL LABORATORY RFP
GROUP I QUESTIONS

1. Page 20, #16

Rapid results may test for either methamphetamine or amphetamine specifically.  While an amphetamine specific assay will detect metabolized methamphetamine, it will miss some methamphetamine usage.  Because of your lower cutoff levels, would you prefer an amphetamine or methamphetamine specific assay?


Methamphetamine specific assay.

2. Because of your lower cutoff levels for amphetamine/methamphetamine, it is critical that a confirmatory laboratory be able to confirm at lower levels as well.  Reporting out confirmatory results at standard SAMHSA levels would yield a high percentage of unconfirmed positives.  Therefore, the confirmatory laboratory should be required to report out results at Limit of Quantitation (LOQ) or Limit of Detection (LOD levels.  Would you concur?


The confirmatory laboratory should use GCMS testing with Limit of Detection (LOD) levels.

3. Some rapid result products are manufactured outside the United States.  If a product is not manufactured in the United States, will it be eliminated?

No.  However, kits must be FDA approved.

4. Some integrated devices require inverting the collection container, some require the turning of a key to operate, while others involved placing a card into the lid.  Are these acceptable or do you want a truly fully integrated device?
Page 18 of RFP.  We want a self-contained, disposable, non-dip rapid response kit.  Vendors interested in submitting a proposal for a device matching that description should fully describe the type of device(s) they are offering.
5. No rapid test includes an assay for alcohol, as they are not complimentary technologies.  In order to qualify, therefore, may we assume that the fully integrated cup would test for the seven other drugs simultaneously at the cutoff levels provided?

If alcohol cannot be included in the rapid response testing device, the vendor should describe their plan for meeting probation’s need for alcohol testing in addition to the rapid response test for the seven other drugs at the cutoff levels provided.  

6. Accuracy.  Not all rapid tests are equal.  Does a device need to have a correlation of 99% with GC/MS to be acceptable?

Accuracy is important and vendors should describe the accuracy of their proposed testing device, as per what standard, and include sensitivity and specificity if possible.

7. Is 24/7/365 Technical Support required?

No.  Monday – Friday, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. technical support availability is acceptable.

8. Does a rapid test need to be able to be read for a minimal amount of time, for example 60 minutes?

As stated in #4 above, vendors should fully describe the type of device they are offering, including but not limited to how long it takes to read the results, how long the result remains readable, how is it read (color, bars), ease of readability, etc.

9. Is a rapid test provider required to provide onsite training at no additional charge?

Vendors should indicate what type of training they are willing to provide and whether there is an additional charge for those services.
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